CITY OF PORT LAVACA =\

DATE: 2.10.2022

PC MEETING: 2.15.2022

TO: PORT COMMISSION CC: J. RUDELLAT
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CDBG-MIT GRANT COASTAL RESILIENCY PROJECT / RESTORE GRANT

CDBG-MIT COASTAL RESIDLIENCEY: The mayor signed the GLO contract for this $13.6M project
this morning. We are waiting on a fully executed copy of the contract. I am setting up a meeting for a time
in the next two weeks to review the project and begin working on the Engineering contract with Mott
McDonald. I would hope I can have that to take to Council for approval at the March 14 meeting..

RESTORE: TCEQ is still making small changes to the application prior to submittal to the U.S. Treasury
for funding.



